PUBLIC HEALTH DIVISION ") OREGON

Nutrition & Health Screening (WIC) Program , !:IUETHAOIETTI:!

Tina Kotek, Governor

September 22, 2025
TO: Oregon WIC-authorized Vendors
FROM: WIC Vendor Management Services Team

RE: Potential 2025 Federal Government Shutdown

Action required: Post in a visible location for all store employees.

OHA has received questions regarding the status of WIC funding in the event of a
government shutdown. We share these concerns and are monitoring legislative
developments closely as negotiations progress. At this time, we can confirm
that, should the government shut down, the current plan is WIC will continue
to function through mid-October, past the September 30 federal funding
cutoff. The state WIC program will provide more information as soon as it
becomes available.

Thank you for your continued patience.

800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 865, Portland, OR 97232
Voice: 971-673-0040 | Fax: 971-673-0071 All relay calls accepted
If you need this information in an alternate format, please contact WIC at (971) 673-0040.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.
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